BEYTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 2 March 2020

PRESENT: Cllrs G Jones (Chair), A Alderton, J Clark, A Newberry and M Orsler

IN ATTENDANCE: Co Cllr P Otton, Dist Cllrs H Richardson and W Turner, 3 Members of the Public

and the Parish Clerk

19/126	APOLOGIES: None	
19/127	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: None	
19/128	COUNTY COUNCILLOR'S REPORT: Cllr Otton's report was circulated and is attached.	
19/129	DISTRICT COUNCILLORS' REPORTS : The reports of Dist Cllrs H Richardson and W Turner are attached.	
19/130	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST : Cllr Jones declared an interest, as a member of Beyton Environment Group, in Item 9 (Payments) re their request for funding.	
19/131	PUBLIC FORUM: No matters raised.	
19/132	MINUTES OF PC MEETING HELD ON 3 FEBRUARY 2020: These were approved and signed.	
19/132	FINANCE Bank Account Balances as at 31.1.20: Community: £22,911.50, Deposit: £100.48: Total: £23,011.98 Income	Clerk
19/134	ADMINISTRATION The following documents had been updated and circulated in readiness for use in the forthcoming financial year 2020/21. It was agreed to adopt these, namely Standing Orders (2018 plus updates) and Financial Regulations (2019). Review of the Risk Assessment (including Internal Control) and Register of Assets is to be carried over to the next meeting. PC Vacancies: No new interest has been expressed. Authorisation to co-opt following Cllr Ridyard's resignation has been expedited and is awaited. Village Green Lease: No response had been received from the Ladies of the Manor. Leaning Poplar adjacent to road on Green: An inspection by an arboriculturist had been made and a quotation followed in the sum of £600 to pollard, chip arisings and use of platform. Members accepted this quotation; the contractor is to seek MSDC's permission for this work. Post Meeting: The contractor was advised of the PC's agreement and the work is to be scheduled.	Clerk Clerk GJ

	DC/20/00252: Scotts Hall, Bury Road: Permission Refused: Removal of part of boundary wall to facilitate new access (ii) Withdrawn Applications: None (iii) New Planning Applications: None (iv) Enforcement Matters: None (v) Appeals: AP/19/00220: The Badgers, Church Road: Erection of 1 no Detached Dwelling: Members confirmed their earlier objections to this proposal. MSDC will forward the PC's comments to the Planning Inspectorate. (vi) Other Planning Matters (vii) Neighbourhood Plan/Housing Needs Survey: Cllr Jones reported that, a second drop-in has been arranged for Monday 14 March. The next NP meeting is scheduled for the 25 March, when it is hoped to have the 'Design Code' report. (iv) Stonemead Update: Cllr Jones advised that, since communications have generally improved with the neighbours etc, and that the issue re noise nuisance and parking had improved, this item would be removed from the PC's agenda.	Clerk
19/137	COMMUNITY Litter Pick: Saturday 28 March: 10 a.m. at Bus Stop on Green Possible Fencing of Play Area: It was agreed to carry over this item to the next meeting. Swimming Pool: Cllr Newberry reminded Members that she is expecting this matter to be spearheaded by a member of the Neighbourhood Plan Working Party and included within the Neighbourhood Plan itself.	Clerk
19/138	CORRESPONDENCE: Nothing to report	
19/139	MATTERS OF REPORT ONLY: Nothing to report.	
19/140	MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION AT NEXT MEETING: Review of the Risk Assessment (including Internal Control) and Register of Assets.	Clerk
19/141	The meeting closed at 2045 hours. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING : Monday 6 April 2020 at 7.30 p.m. in the Vestry, All Saints Church, Church Road.	
19/135	HIGHWAYS Potholes: Nothing to report. Flooding: The roads had recently flooded again: This is to be expedited again with SCC. One way street: Scheduling of agreed edging works is awaited; weather dependant.	G1 G1
19/136	PLANNING (i) Decision Notices: Planning Permission Granted: 6 Manor Farm Drive: Erection of side/rear single storey extension (following demolition of existing)	